Mark Berman

From: Mark Dearman <MDearman@rgrdlaw.com>
Sent: Friday, June 25, 2021 11:14 AM

To: Mark Berman

Subject: RE: Purdue

Attachments: Letter from PEC Dated June 22, 2021 {FINAL).pdf

Mark- | hope all is well. As discussed in the past, the PEC recommends
accepting the Purdue bankruptcy plan. I’'m attaching a memo regarding
same. As such, please confirm your authorization that | may accept the
plan on behalf of the City. If you would like to review the plan, it is

available at:
https://restructuring.primeclerk.com/purduepharma/Home-DocketInfo
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From: Mark Dearman

Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 12:21 PM

To: 'Mark Berman' <Mark.Berman@copbfl.com>
Subject: Purdue

Mark- In response to your question regarding the Purdue solicitation we
will handle the submission. The original date to submit the solicitation
was April 5 and was just extended to April 14. We will submit the
Solicitation Directive on your behalf so that we may cast your vote on
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the Plan at the appropriate time. We anticipate that we will receive a
summary and recommendation from the Plaintiff’s Executive Committee
(“PEC”) regarding the acceptance or rejection of the Plan well in
advance of the voting deadline so that we can discuss the matter in
detail and answer any guestions you may have.

Please let me know if you would like to discuss further.

Best regards, Mark



Mark Dearman

Robbins Geller
Rudman & Dowd LLP

120 East Palmetto Park Road, Suite 500
Boca Raton, FL 33432
{661) 750-3000

finvaQo

From: Purdue Pharma Ballots <purduepharmaballots@PrimeClerk.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2021 9:44 PM
To: Purdue Pharma Ballots <purduepharmaballots@PrimeClerk.com>

Cc: ServiceQA <serviceqa@PrimeClerk.com>
Subject: **PLEASE READ** Purdue Pharma - Solicitation Directive

To the Applicable Law Firms Representing Eligible Clients:
PURDUE PHARMA L.P,, et al. {collectively the “Debtors”})



SOLICITATION DIRECTIVE DEADLINE: 4:00 p.m. {Prevailing Eastern Time)
on April 5, 2021

(Please confirm receipt of this e-mail by responding to
purduepharmaballots@primeclerk.com with your law firm’s name
included in the subject line}

You are receiving this email notice because, according to the Debtors’
records, you represent clients (“Eligible Clients”) that may hold certain
claims against the Debtors in their chapter 11 bankruptcy cases

currently pending in the United States Bankruptcy Court for the
Southern District of New York (Case No. 19-23649 (RDD)}

Attached, please find the following materials:

. NOTICE OF (1) PROCEDURES FOR SOLICITING VOTES OF HOLDERS
OF CLAIMS IN CLASSES 6, 7, 8, 9, 10 TO ACCEPT OR REJECT JOINT
CHAPTER 11 PLAN OF REORGANIZATION OF PURDUE PHARMA L.P. AND
ITS AFFILIATED DEBTORS; (1) DEADLINE FOR ATTORNEYS TO SUBMIT
SOLICITATION DIRECTIVES AND CLIENT LISTS; AND (Ill) OTHER RELATED
DEADLINES



. SOLICITATION DIRECTIVE

(Please note that Prime Clerk also served the above-referenced
materials to your firm via overnight courier for delivery on March 17,
2021, so you may already be in possession of them.)

You are directed to read closely the attached Notice of Solicitation
Directive and Solicitation Directive and carefully follow the instructions
included therein.

You must return the Solicitation Directive so that it is actually received
by Prime Clerk, the Debtors’ Solicitation Agent, on or before 4:00 p.m.
(Prevailing Eastern Time) on April 5, 2021 (the “Solicitation Directive
Deadline”) by one of the methods set forth in the Directive. Please note
firms are encouraged to submit the Solicitation Directive and Client List
via encrypted email to purduepharmabaliots@primeclerk.com or other
secured method of electronic transmission.

To confirm receipt of this e-mail or ask any technical questions, or if you
need to arrange special delivery, whether secured or otherwise, of your
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Solicitation Directive and Client List, please contact Prime Clerk at
purduepharmaballots@primeclerk.com.

This Notice is not a solicitation for consents to accept or reject any
chapter 11 plan of reorganization for the Debtors. Votes to accept or
reject any chapter 11 plan may not be solicited unless and until a
disclosure statement has been approved by the Bankruptcy Court
pursuant to sections 1125 and 1126 of the Bankruptcy Code.
Sincerely,

Prime Clerk LLC
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PPB Processing

Prime Clerk

One Grand Central Place
60 East 42nd Street
Suite 1440

New York, NY 10165
primeclerk.com
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Mark Dearman

Robbins Geller
Rudman & Dowd LLP

120 East Palmetto Park Road, Suite 500
Boca Raton, FL 33432
(561) 750-3000

fFinv ad @

NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended
recipient{s) and may contain Information that is confidential and
protactad from disclosure by the attarney-client privilegs, as
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attorney work product, or by other applicable privileges. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure ot distribution is prohibited.
IF you are not the intended recipient, pfease contact the sender
by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.
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